
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Meeting of Wednesday
May 7, 2014

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

District Office
1800 Willow Lake Road



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for May 7, 2014 - Pg.1 

 

                                                  
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday May 7, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.  
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the Chair. 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Discovery Bay Odyssey of the Minds Team Recognition  

 
D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  
 2. CHP Report 

3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report  
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 

 
E. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Trans-Plan Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report 
4. Special Districts Report**  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of the previous special meeting dated April 16, 2014 
2. DRAFT minutes of the previous regular meeting dated April 16, 2014 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
4. Approve and Adopt Resolution Number 2014-08, Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2014-

2015 Annual Assessment Report for the Ravenswood Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape 
& Lighting Zone #9  
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for May 7, 2014 - Pg.2 

 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Agency Comment Request - Development Plan Application – DP 14-3017 
2. Consideration, Approval and Adoption Resolution No. 2014-09 to revise Park Rules and Regulations 

Forms and Fees for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD owned and maintained Parks and Facilities 
3. Consideration and Approval of Overnight camping request and fee waiver for “Great American 

Campout” event at Cornell Park on June 28, 2014 thru June 29, 2014 
4. Pre-Authorization to Submit Auction Bid for one 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader with a 

not to exceed bid in the amount of $55,000.00 
 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

1. Update and Discussion Concerning Recent Organizational Changes within the Veolia Water Corporate 
Structure 

 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

1. DRAFT CCR 
 

L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  
   
O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting dated June 4, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake Rd – 
Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.  

 
 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # C-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # D



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # E



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for April 16, 2014 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
                                            
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 
Wednesday April 16, 2014 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
SPECIAL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

Call business meeting to order – 6:30 p.m. by President Simon 
Roll Call – All Present 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 None 
 
C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding action items D-1 and D-2. 
 
D. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Government Code 54957 (Position:  General Manager)   
2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Government Code Section 54957.6 

Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 
 
E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1)  
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board has reconvened from closed session regarding action items D-1 and D-2 
and there is no reportable action. 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Purchase of Pump and Related Equipment for Well 7 Construction Project 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-1.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Pease to Purchase of Pump and Related Equipment for Well 7 Construction Project 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT     
The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on April 16, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake 
Road. 

 
 
//cmc – 04.21.14 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 16, 2014 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday April 16, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:05 p.m. by President Simon 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Simon 
Roll Call – All Present 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

None 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Dock Address Sign Program – Supervisor Piepho 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item C-1. 
Karyn Cornell, Field Representative – Provided additional details of item C-1.  There was discussion 
between the Field Representative and the Board. 
 

D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
Director Wiesen – Provided a report and the details of the Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory 
Committee meeting dated April 9, 2014. 
Director Graves – Provided a report and the details of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District 
meeting dated April 7, 2014 
Director Graves – Provided a report and the details of the Contra Costa County Aviation meeting dated April 
10, 2014. 
Vice-President Steele – Provided a report and the details of the Byron Union School District meeting dated 
April 3, 2014. 
Vice-President Steele – Provided a report and the details of the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation 
Commission meeting dated April 9, 2014. 
  

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will 
be enacted by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated April 2, 2014 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item F-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 16, 2014 - Pg.2 

 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Award of Contract for the Secondary Improvement Project to Anderson Pacific Engineering 

Contractors Inc. in the amount of $5,427,680.00 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-1. 
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details of item F-1.  There was discussion between the District 
Engineer, the General Manager, the Water and Wastewater Manager and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Graves to Award Contract for the Secondary Improvement Project to Anderson Pacific 
Engineering Contractors Inc. in the amount of $5,427,680.00 
Second by: Director Pease  
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
2. Resolution No. 2014-07 Authorizing the Submittal of a Grant Application to the San Francisco Bay 

Water Quality Improvement Fund 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-2.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Pease to Adopt Resolution No. 2014-07 Authorizing the Submittal of a Grant Application 
to the San Francisco Bay Water Quality Improvement Fund 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0  
3. Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – DP 14-3017 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-3.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Pease to draft a letter that states the Board supports the approved final development plan 
approved by the Board of Supervisors on December 3, 2013. 
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

1. Capital Improvement Program Update 
District Engineer Harris – Provided an updated of item G-1.  There was discussion between the District 
Engineer, the General Manager, and the Board. 
 

H. VEOLIA REPORT 
1. Veolia Report for the Month of February 
2. Veolia Report for the Month of March 
Project Manager Fermin Garcia – Provided the details of the February and March 2014 Monthly Operations 
Report.  There was discussion between the General Manager, the Water and Wastewater Manager, the 
Project Manager, and the Board. 
 

I. MANAGER’S REPORTS 
None 
 

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
Provided the details regarding the water bottles that will be available for sale at the Community Center 
 

K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
L. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Community Center Status Report (No written report) 
 
M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. R – Discovery Bay P6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated February 10, 2014 
2. R – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated February 13, 2014 
3. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council Park Dedication Ad Hoc meeting minutes dated February 20, 2014 
4. R – East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated March 3, 2014 
5. R – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated March 13, 2014 
6. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes dated March 20, 2014 

    
N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 

Agenda Item F-2



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 16, 2014 - Pg.3 

 
 

 
 
 
 
O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

1. Grants available regarding funding sources for the drought. 
 

P. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. to the next Regular meeting dated May 7, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 
1800 Willow Lake Road.  
 
 

//cmc – 04.21.14 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 
 

 

Agenda Item F-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

May 07, 2014 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 379,890.77 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2013/2014 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Alhambra 13710019041814/414 Water Service 04/18/14 $68.53

American Retrofit Systems 1000 Install 120 Volt Outlet 04/15/14 $100.00

Big Dog Computer BDC32996 Hard Drive 01/06/14 $162.38

Big Dog Computer BDC33016 Monthly GOTO, Distribution Lists, External DVD 04/07/14 $228.94

Big Dog Computer BDC33021 Web Service Support and Blue Review Application 04/22/14 $212.48

Big Dog Computer BDC33022 Laptop Setup 04/22/14 $399.95

Bill Pease APRIL 2014 Expense Report April 2014 04/30/14 $345.00

Chris Steele APRIL 2014 Expense Report April 2014 04/30/14 $741.48

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 917677 Encroachment Permit (Z61) 04/03/14 $311.34

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 8797 Data Processing Mar 2014 04/23/14 $44.00

Discovery Bay Designs 1013 Apparel 04/18/14 $710.35

Discovery Pest Control 119095 Pest Control 04/11/14 $286.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 24401 Water Bill Processing Mar 2014 04/10/14 $1,089.62

Marianne Wiesen APRIL 2014 Expense Report April 2014 04/30/14 $575.00

Mark Simon APRIL 2014 Expense Report 2014 04/30/14 $300.00

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/414 Postage 04/06/14 $33.44

Office Depot 703432390001 Office Supplies 04/01/14 $84.91

Office Depot 703432390002 Office Supplies 04/02/14 $14.22

Office Depot 703432571001 Office Supplies 04/01/14 $10.84

Office Depot 704899229001 Office Supplies 04/11/14 $55.33

Office Depot 704899485001 Office Supplies 04/11/14 $18.64

Office Depot 704899486001 Office Supplies 04/11/14 $4.14

Office Depot 706635836001 Office Supplies 04/16/14 $14.07

Office Depot 706635951001 Office Supplies 04/16/14 $106.74

Patricia Cimlov-Zahares 14-017 Newsletter and Ad 04/11/14 $1,600.00

ProPet Distributors, Inc. 100265 Liner Trash Bags (Z57,Z61) 03/28/14 $167.15

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 043014 457(b) 04/15/14-04/30/14 04/30/14 $1,004.78

Ricoh USA, Inc 5030412708 Photocopier April 2014 04/21/14 $192.81

SDRMA 14746 Ancillary Benefits May 2014 04/25/14 $1,119.92

SDRMA 46512 Property/Liability Insurance 2013-2014 04/03/14 $59.71

Some Gave All APRIL 2014 Expense Report April 2014 04/30/14 $629.25

Verizon Wireless 9722557944 Cell Phone Bill Mar 2014 03/26/14 $120.44

Administration Sub-Total $10,811.46

Water

Aaron Goldsworthy 1 Education and Training 04/14/14 $450.00

Cintas 185465922 Uniform Service 04/15/14 $36.13

Cintas 185466653 Uniform Service 04/22/14 $37.71

CVCWA 51514 Conference 04/24/14 $100.00

Golden State Flow Measurement, Inc I-040072 Registers with Nicor Connector 02/05/14 $8,307.83

Golden State Flow Measurement, Inc I-040088 Registers with Nicor Connector 02/06/14 $698.86

Golden State Flow Measurement, Inc I-040808 Registers 04/18/14 $984.59

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2081 Valve Repair Willow Lake Rd 04/21/14 $1,269.20

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2083 Leaking Fire Hydrant Windward Pt 04/21/14 $2,661.30

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 29624 Testing & Analysis 03/30/14 $2,311.75

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 29629 Well Testing & Water Quality 03/30/14 $4,016.25

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/041014 Electric & Gas Bill 03/12/14-04/09/14 04/10/14 $4,431.53

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 043014 457(b) 04/15/14-04/30/14 04/30/14 $50.00

SDRMA 14746 Ancillary Benefits May 2014 04/25/14 $134.26

SDRMA 46512 Property/Liability Insurance 2013-2014 04/03/14 $298.56

U.S. Bank, N.A. Global Corp. Trust 2014/1 Debt Service Installment 04/30/14 $28,350.76

Univar SJ610942 Chemicals Delivered 04/07/14 04/07/14 $242.02

Univar SJ610943 Chemicals Delivered 04/07/14 04/07/14 $299.45

Verizon Wireless 9722557944 Cell Phone Bill Mar 2014 03/26/14 $187.06

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1441326-00 Weed Control 04/15/14 $72.99

Water Sub-Total $54,940.25

Wastewater

Ace Armature 10041 New Motor and Repair for WWTP#1 04/15/14 $1,804.90

American Retrofit Systems 1001 Security Cameras 04/17/14 $1,250.00

American Retrofit Systems 1002 Bio Chamber A 04/25/14 $100.00

American Retrofit Systems 425 Bio Station B 04/08/14 $1,400.00

Request for authorization to pay invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on May 07, 2014  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-3



Ashland 130753505 Polymer 04/15/14 $7,439.10

Comcast 8155400350232938/414 Internet WWTP#1 04/03/14 $87.53

Comcast 8155400350232946/414 Internet WWTP#2 04/03/14 $100.70

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008340033301/041714 Property Tax WWTP#1 Correction 04/17/14 $30.07

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/040914 Electric & Gas Bill 03/11/14-04/08/14 04/09/14 $4,822.96

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/041114 Electric & Gas Bill 03/13/14-04/10/14 04/11/14 $19,091.86

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 043014 457(b) 04/15/14-04/30/14 04/30/14 $75.00

SDRMA 14746 Ancillary Benefits May 2014 04/25/14 $5.28

SDRMA 46512 Property/Liability Insurance 2013-2014 04/03/14 $910.60

Shape, Inc. 119158 Small Tools 03/31/14 $212.17

Sunstate Equipment Co. 5744088-001 Equipment Rental Bio Solids 04/09/14 $589.68

U.S. Bank, N.A. Global Corp. Trust 2014/1 Debt Service Installment 04/30/14 $238,103.14

Verizon Wireless 9722557944 Cell Phone Bill Mar 2014 03/26/14 $148.84

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1441326-00 Weed Control 04/15/14 $109.49

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1444441-00 Misc. Items for Wetlands 04/23/14 $51.29

West Coast Security, Inc. 03252014-4 Video Surveillance for WWTP#1 & WWTP#2 03/25/14 $11,315.47

Wastewater Sub-Total $287,648.08

Community Center

West Coast Security, Inc. 03252014-3 Community Center-Video Surveillance System 03/25/14 $5,793.56

Community Center Sub-Total $5,793.56

Grand Total $359,193.35

Agenda Item F-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
BMI 1673878/24954818 Community Center-Music License 04/02/14 $330.00

Brentwood Press & Publishing 157668 Community Center-Earth Day 04/11/14 $100.00

Cintas 185465922 Uniform Service 04/15/14 $18.07

Cintas 185466653 Uniform Service 04/22/14 $18.85

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 917677 Encroachment Permit 04/03/14 $255.43

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/033114 Com 2 Yd Bin 03/31/14 $292.37

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/033114 Community Center-Com 2 Yd Bin 03/31/14 $292.37

Emma L'Amoreaux 1652 Community Center-Class Refund 01/14/14 $155.00

Karina Dugand 4 Community Center-Program Fees 04/10/14 $584.00

Karina Dugand 5 Community Center-Program Fees 04/10/14 $408.00

Kathy Enos 1 Community Center-Class Refund 04/17/14 $10.00

Ken Silman 2138 Community Center-River Otters Cancelation 04/11/14 $310.00

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI235299 Community Center-Misc. Pool Repair Items 04/02/14 $321.92

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI235334 Community Center-Chemicals 04/03/14 $209.33

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI235555 Community Center-Pool Deck Equipment 04/08/14 $511.85

National Aquatic Services, Inc. 2014-305 Community Center-Pool 04/25/14 $5,289.52

Office Depot 701155031001 Office Supplies 03/28/14 $74.83

Office Depot 703047032001 Community Center-Office Supplies 03/31/14 $62.01

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/040914 Electric & Gas Bill 03/11/14-04/08/14 04/09/14 $365.51

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/041014 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 03/11/14-04/08/14 04/10/14 $1,533.50

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5 Electric & Gas Bill 03/19/14-04/17/14 04/17/14 $6,503.30

SDRMA 46512 Community Center-Property/Liability Insurance 2013-2014 04/03/14 $199.04

Terex Services 90181056 Replace Drive Hose 03/19/14 $226.21

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $344.38

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $6.99

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $46.94

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $11.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $61.51

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $19.57

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $2.79

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $10.34

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $2.89

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $5.59

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $5.59

Verizon Wireless 9722557944 Cell Phone Bill Mar 2014 03/26/14 $134.16

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1441072-00 Community Center-Earth Day 04/15/14 $15.19

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1441906-00 Community Center-Earth Day 04/16/14 $114.77

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1442486-00 Community Center-Earth Day 04/18/14 $800.30

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1442618-00 Community Center-Earth Day 04/18/14 $4.25

Total $19,684.37

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on May 07, 2014 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Cintas 185465922 Uniform Service 04/15/14 $18.07

Cintas 185466653 Uniform Service 04/22/14 $18.86

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039558.1 Fence Repair 03/31/14 $450.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/040914 Electric & Gas Bill 03/11/14-04/08/14 04/09/14 $36.43

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $5.59

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $116.59

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 03/01/14-03/31/14 03/31/14 $50.88

Verizon Wireless 9722557944 Cell Phone Bill Mar 2014 03/26/14 $134.16

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1441326-00 Weed Control 04/15/14 $182.47

Total $1,013.05

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For the Meeting on May 07, 2014

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

May 7, 2014 

 
Prepared By:    Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By:  Rick Howard, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve and Adopt Resolution Number 2014-08, Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2014-2015 Annual 
Assessment Report for the Ravenswood Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approval and Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-08 Regarding the Annual Assessment of the Ravenswood Improvement 
District Landscape and Lighting Zone #9 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As part of the annual assessment process the Ravenswood Improvement District – Discovery Bay Landscape and 
Lighting Zone #9 (DB L&L #9), the Board must approve and direct an Engineer’s Assessment Report be prepared.  This 
approval must be by Resolution. 
 
Since its inception, the DB L&L #9 Engineer’s assessment reports have been drafted and prepared by HERWIT 
Engineering (HERWIT).  Due to their in-depth knowledge of the zone and access to historical data, Staff recommends 
approving Resolution 2014-08, which directs HERWIT to prepare the 2014-2015 Annual Assessment Report for DB L&L 
#9.  
 
HERWIT Engineering would perform this work under current contract with the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District, for an amount not to exceed $1,440.00.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested $1,440.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES 

 Prog/Fund #    9/2310  Category:  Operating Expenses  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2014-08 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

 

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
REGARDING THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT 

OF THE RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ZONE #9 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, pursuant to a will-serve letter with the 

developer of that subdivision known as Ravenswood, has formed a landscaping, park, lighting and open space 
district, known as Ravenswood Improvement District – DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for the 
operation and maintenance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in said subdivision by 
developer; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to levy the annual assessment for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 for 
such district. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, in an effort to deter crime, 
provide traffic safety, aid law enforcement, and provide a better neighborhood environment has formed an 
assessment district pursuant to California Streets & Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, sections 22500 and 
following, pursuant to Resolution 2005-03. 

2. The improvements, the operation and maintenance of which are intended to be funded by the assessments 
levied by the proposed assessment district, include all expenses associated with the maintenance and operation 
of non-privately owned landscaping, parks, street lights, and open space in the subdivision 8710 known as 
Ravenswood. 

3. The assessment district consists of that property generally described as Subdivision 8710-Ravenswood being 
a subdivision of a portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo 
Meridian as recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, Contra Costa County Records. 

4. HERWIT Engineering is hereby ordered to prepare a report for annual assessment for the assessment 
District in accordance with Article 4, of Chapter 1, of Part 2, of Division 15 (commencing with § 22565), of the 
California Streets and Highways Code, and to file it with the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District. 

5. The Board of Directors finds and declares that the formation of the assessment district, and the levy of 
assessments, is exempt from the requirement of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to 
Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations section 15273(a), in that such formation and levy is not designed to 
increase services, or expand a system, but is for the purpose, with respect to systems already determined to be 
installed pursuant to the various documents approving the Ravenswood subdivision, of meeting operating 
expenses, purchasing supplies, equipment and materials, meeting financial reserve needs, and obtaining funds 
necessary for repair and replacement to maintain such services and systems. 

6. If, and when, the annual assessment is levied, the Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and 
directed to file a notice of exemption from CEQA. 

7. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2014-08 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-4



 

 

 

2 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 7
th
 DAY OF May 2014. 

 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Mark Simon 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at this regular meeting, held on May 7, 2014, by the following vote of the Board: 

 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

 
 

Agenda Item F-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

May 7, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Carol McCool, Administrative Assistant 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – DP 14-3017, Pantages Bays LLC 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
As Necessary 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested Board input into a proposed 
Development Plan Application from Pantages Bays, LLC for consideration of a modified development plan and vesting 
tentative map in order to change the approved shoring wall from a vertical wall to rip-rap consistent with existing 
waterfront lots in Discovery Bay. 
 
A diagram of the Pantages Bays residential development is attached.  
 
This is the same item that went before the Board at their meeting of April 16, 2014.  The developer has asked that this 
item be brought back in order that he may discuss the proposed project changes in more detail with the Board. 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development is seeking Board input into this proposed 
application. The deadline for comments is May 8, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
April 16, 2014 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Agency Comment Request – DP 14-3017 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

May 7, 2014 

 

Prepared By:   Fairin Perez, Parks & Landscape Manager 
Submitted By:  Rick Howard, General Manager   
 
Agenda Title 
 

Resolution No. 2014-09 to revise Park Rules and Regulations Forms and Fees for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD owned and 
maintained Parks and Facilities 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Approve and Adopt Resolution No. 2014-09 adopting revised Park Rules & Regulations and Reservations Forms and Fees for 
the Town of Discovery Bay owned and maintained Parks and Facilities. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors (Board) approved and adopted the current Park 
Rules & Regulations and Reservation policies and forms on July 16, 2013 and revisions thereafter on January 8, 2014. 
 

During the time of adoption of the latest revision, the Board requested that staff conduct a review of the Park and Facility 
Rates, as well as Swimming Pool Use fees.  Staff has reviewed the Facility Rental Fees and the Swimming Pool Use and 
Rental Fees of several neighboring communities.   
 

The fees related to our Discovery Bay Community Center Swimming pool were significantly lower than most of the surrounding 
communities; however, it must be noted that these aquatic centers offered larger facilities, multiple pool and other water 
features (waterslides).  It was determined that our fees appeared to be within market rate, so no changes were made to the 
previously approved fee schedule.  Staff did add Use fees for season passes, both individual and family. 
 

The Park and Facility Rental Fee Schedule had several changes.  First, the document has been split into two new forms; The 
Facility Rental Fee Schedule and the Park Rental Fee Schedule.  Swimming pool rental rates and requirements have been 
added to Facility Rental Fee Schedule.  The rental rates for the indoor spaces at the Community Center have been modified 
into new categories and revised fees.  
 

To assist the Board in determining the Market Rate for these facilities and the viability of the fees, two comparison 
spreadsheets were created and attached herein.  At this time the only changes to the Park Rental Fee Schedule is it’s 
separation from the Facility Rental Fee Schedule.  No fee modifications are included. 
 
 

 
Fiscal Impact:        
Amount Requested - None.  
 

 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

July 16, 2013 – Approval and Adoption of Park Rules & Regulations and Reservation Forms and Fees 
January 8, 2014 – Approval and Adoption of  revised Park Rules & Regulations and Reservation Forms and Fees 
August 21, 2013 – Approval of the Discovery Bay Community Center Pool Schedule and Fee Schedule 
 
 
Attachments 
 

DRAFT Facility Rental Fee Schedule, Rev. date 04.28.14; DRAFT Park Rental Fee Schedule, Rev. date 04.29.14; DRAFT 
Community Center Recreation Swim User Fee Schedule, Rev. Date 04.29.14; Aquatics Fee Comparison, 04.28.14 
Facility Rental Comparison, 04.28.14; Resolution 2014-09 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FACILITY RENTAL FEE SCHEDULE 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District  Page 1 of 1 

Facility Rental Fee Schedule, Draft  04.28.14 

Pending Adoption 

 

 

Indoor Facilities Week Day (M-F)  Week End  5+ Hours Deposit 

Community Center – 
Reception Area 

Capacity: 80 

Private                        $37.50 / Hour 
Non-Profit                  $28.50 / Hour 
Commercial               $49.00 / Hour 

Private                        $45.00 / Hour 
Non-Profit                  $34.50 / Hour 
Commercial               $59.00 / Hour 

20% Discount 
on Entire Rental 

$200.00 

Community Center – 
Arts Room or 

Multi-Purpose Room 
Capacity: 30 

Private                        $29.00 / Hour 
Non-Profit                  $22.00 / Hour 
Commercial               $38.00 / Hour 

Private                        $35.00 / Hour 
Non-Profit                  $26.50 / Hour 
Commercial               $45.75 / Hour 

20% Discount 
on Entire Rental 

$200.00 

Community Center – 
Swimming Pool 
Up to 60 People 

Private                        $150.00 /Hour 
Non-Profit                  $120.00 /Hour 
Commercial               $195.00 /Hour 

Private                        $150.00 /Hour 
Non-Profit                  $120.00/Hour 
Commercial               $195.00 /Hour 

20% Discount 
on Entire Rental 

$200.00 

Community Center – 
Swimming Pool 
60 - 140 People 

Private                        $165.00 /Hour 
Non-Profit                  $135.00 /Hour 
Commercial               $210.00 /Hour 

Private                        $165.00 /Hour 
Non-Profit                  $135.00/Hour 
Commercial               $210.00 /Hour 

20% Discount 
on Entire Rental 

$200.00 

 
 

Non-Profit groups shall present verified and current 501(c)(4) non-profit status at the time of the reservation request. 
 

Long-term, or reoccurring rentals (more than 16 hours) will be considered only if space and schedule allow.  Pricing and 
terms will be negotiated by Staff, with final approval by General Manager. 
 
Reservations for multiple items (ex., two rooms) will receive a 15% discount off the second rental.  Rental must be for the 
same time period and will apply to the room with the lowest rate. 
 
Facility Rentals which require special set up of tables/chairs or other District owned equipment require a 2-hour minimum.   
 
 “Commercial” shall include those individuals and/or groups which operate trainings, lessons or games for profit. 
 
Swimming pool rentals are only available during non-recreational swim and/or aquatics programming hours.  You may 
check availability with the Recreation Programs Coordinator.   
 
Swimming pool rentals require a 3-hour minimum.  
 
Swimming pool rental fee for Groups under 60 includes one (1) lifeguard. 
 
Swimming pool rental fee for Groups between 60 and 140 (maximum capacity) includes two (2) lifeguards.   
 
Lifeguards are required for pool rentals.  
 

 

Agenda Item G-2



 

 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District  Page 1 of 1 

Park & Facility Rental Fee Schedule, Rev. 04.29.2014, DRAFT Pending Adoption 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PARKS RENTAL 

FEE SCHEDULE 

 

Park Area Hourly Half Day (6 Hour) Daily (Operating Hours) Deposit 

Cornell Park – 
Tennis Court OR 
Pickle Ball (Single Courts) 

Resident:                           $5.00 
Non-Resident:                  $7.50 
Organization/League:     $7.50 
Non-Profit:                       $5.00 

Resident:                             $25.00 
Non-Resident:                    $37.50 
Organization/League:       $37.50 
Non-Profit:                         $25.00 

Resident:                           $50.00 
Non-Resident:                  $75.00 
Organization/League:     $75.00 
Non-Profit:                       $50.00 

$50.00* 

Cornell Park – 
Baseball Field 

Resident:                           $5.00 
Non-Resident:                  $7.50 
Organization/League:     $7.50 
Non-Profit:                       $5.00 

Resident:                             $25.00 
Non-Resident:                    $37.50 
Organization/League:       $37.50 
Non-Profit:                         $25.00 

Resident:                           $50.00 
Non-Resident:                  $75.00 
Organization/League:     $75.00 
Non-Profit:                       $50.00 

$100.00 

Cornell Park – 
Soccer Field 

Resident:                           $3.50 
Non-Resident:                  $5.25 
Organization/League:     $5.25 
Non-Profit:                       $3.50 

Resident:                            $17.50 
Non-Resident:                   $26.25 
Organization/League:      $26.25 
Non-Profit:                         $17.50 

Resident:                           $35.00 
Non-Resident:                  $50.00 
Organization/League:     $50.00 
Non-Profit:                       $35.00 

$50.00 

Cornell Park – 
Shaded Picnic Area 

Resident:                           $7.50 
Non-Resident:                  $10.00 
Organization/League:     $10.00 
Non-Profit:                       $7.50 

Resident:                           $37.50 
Non-Resident:                  $50.00 
Organization/League:     $50.00 
Non-Profit:                       $37.50 

Resident:                           $75.00 
Non-Resident:                  $100.00 
Organization/League:     $100.00 
Non-Profit:                       $75.00 

$50.00 

Cornell Park – 
Bocce Ball Courts 

Resident:                           $3.50 
Non-Resident:                  $5.25 
Organization/League:     $5.25 
Non-Profit:                       $3.50 

Resident:                           $17.50 
Non-Resident:                  $37.50 
Organization/League:     $37.50 
Non-Profit:                       $17.50 

Resident:                           $35.00 
Non-Resident:                  $50.00 
Organization/League:     $50.00 
Non-Profit:                       $35.00 

$25.00* 

Cornell Park – 
Horse Shoe Pits 

Resident:                           $3.50 
Non-Resident:                  $5.25 
Organization/League:     $5.25 
Non-Profit:                       $3.50 

Resident:                           $17.50 
Non-Resident:                  $37.50 
Organization/League:     $37.50 
Non-Profit:                       $17.50 

Resident:                           $35.00 
Non-Resident:                  $50.00 
Organization/League:     $50.00 
Non-Profit:                       $35.00 

$25.00* 

Ravenswood Park - 
Covered Picnic Tables 
Area 1 or Area 2 

Resident:                           $6.00 
Non-Resident:                  $8.50 
Organization/League:     $8.50 
Non-Profit:                       $6.00 

Resident:                           $30.00 
Non-Resident:                  $42.50 
Organization/League:     $42.50 
Non-Profit:                       $30.00 

Resident:                           $60.00 
Non-Resident:                  $85.00 
Organization/League:     $85.00 
Non-Profit:                       $60.00 

$50.00 

Ravenswood Park – 
Soccer Field 

Resident:                           $3.50 
Non-Resident:                  $5.25 
Organization/League:     $5.25 
Non-Profit:                       $3.50 

Resident:                            $17.50 
Non-Resident:                   $26.25 
Organization/League:      $26.25 
Non-Profit:                         $17.50 

Resident:                           $35.00 
Non-Resident:                  $50.00 
Organization/League:     $50.00 
Non-Profit:                       $35.00 

$50.00 

Community Center – 
Tennis Courts 
(Single Court Fees) 

Resident:                           $5.00 
Non-Resident:                  $7.50 
Organization/League:     $7.50 
Non-Profit:                       $5.00 

Resident:                             $25.00 
Non-Resident:                    $37.50 
Organization/League:       $37.50 
Non-Profit:                         $25.00 

Resident:                           $50.00 
Non-Resident:                  $75.00 
Organization/League:     $75.00 
Non-Profit:                       $50.00 

$50.00* 

Community Center – 
BBQ Area 

Resident:                           $7.50 
Non-Resident:                  $10.00 
Organization/League:     $10.00 
Non-Profit:                       $7.50 

Resident:                           $37.50 
Non-Resident:                  $50.00 
Organization/League:     $50.00 
Non-Profit:                       $37.50 

Resident:                           $75.00 
Non-Resident:                  $100.00 
Organization/League:     $100.00 
Non-Profit:                       $75.00 

$50.00 

Park use is on a first come, first served basis.  Reservations are strongly encouraged and are required by Sports Leagues/Organizations 
(regardless if use is for organized practice or game play), for groups over 50, and any time a user intends to bring inflatable play 
equipment into the park. 

Any user who has made a reservation has priority over a user that has not made a reservation. 

Residents must show proof of residency at time of reservation request. 

Non-Profit groups shall present verified non-profit status at the time of the reservation request. 

Long-term rentals:  Fees and other terms will be outlined in a separate Memorandum of Understanding.   

Facility Rentals which require special set up of tables/chairs or other District owned equipment requires a 2-hour minimum.   

“Organization” or “Commercial” shall include those individuals and/or groups which operate trainings, lessons or games for profit. 

* Deposits on Horse Shoe Pits, Bocce Courts and Tennis Courts shall be waived if reserved for less than 3 hours; unless equipment is 
requested. 

Fee for Cancellation Processing.  50% of the total Rental fee or $35, whichever is less. 

Agenda Item G-2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Discovery Bay Community Center Swimming Pool  will be open to the public 
for recreational swim as follows:   
 May 23 – June 8 and 
 July 26 – August 31  
 Weekdays  Closed 
 Weekends: 11am  to 7pm 
 

June 9  – July 25   
 Weekdays: Noon – 7:00 pm 
 Weekends: 11am  to 7pm 
  
Pool management reserves the right to close pool for emergencies or in times 

of low attendance. 

    User Fees 

All users entering the pool area must pay an entrance fee. 

 Children 2 and Under:   Free 
 Daily Entrance Fee :   $3.00 
 Non-Swimmer/Spectator:  $2.00 
  
 Senior (62 and over):   $2.00  
               Last 90*:    $1.50 
 
 10 Punch Pass**:   $20.00 
 
 Season Pass (Individual):  $35.00 
 Family (up to 4):   $120.00 
 Additional Family Member:  $24.00 
  
  

 * “Last 90” – Last 90 minutes of any recreational swim session 

 ** “10 Punch Pass” -  Discounted rate for entries bought in bulk; may use any 
day pool is open for recreational swim.  Can use for multiple users, such as a 
family, one punch per person. 

RECREATIONAL SWIM 

HOURS OF OPERATION / FEES – 2014 SEASON 

 

 

Discovery Bay Community Center 

Swimming Pool 

1601 Discovery Bay Blvd.                    
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

(925) 392-4575 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                    

   

     For Information regarding 
aquatics classes, swim lessons or 
reserving areas at the facility, 
please contact  the Parks 
Department at :         

 (925) 634.1733 

Recreation Programs Coordinator, 
Dan Meewis  
dmeewis@todb.ca.gov              

 

 

Agenda Item G-2



Current DB 

Rates

Suggested 

Rate* Comp. Avg. City of Antioch City of Tracy

City of 

Brentwood City of Dublin City of Concord

Swim Facility Ammenities

Day Use - Adult (W/D) 3.00$               5.60$            12.00$                  2.00$                 5.00$                   3.75 5.25$                          

Day Use - Adult (W/E) 3.00$               6.20$            14.00$                  2.00$                 6.00$                   3.75 5.25$                          

Day Use - Child(W/D) 4.25$            5.00$                   3.25 4.50$                          

Day Use -Child  (W/E) 4.58$            6.00$                   3.25 4.50$                          

Day Use - Senior (W/E) 2.00$               4.50$            6.00$                    2.00$                 6.00$                   3.25 5.25$                          

Day Use - Senior (W/D) 2.00$               4.30$            6.00$                    2.00$                 5.00$                   3.25 5.25$                          

Day Use - Under 2 Free 0.92$            Free -$                   -$                     2.75

Non-Swimmer / Spectator 2.00$               1.44$            -$                      2.00$                 -$                     3.75

Last 90 Minutes 1.50$               3.44$            6.00$                    2.00$                 2.00$                   3.75

10-Pack or Group (W/D) $2 / each -$              $10 / Each $1.50 / Each 0 $2.50 / Each $4.13 / Each

10-Pack or Group (W/E) -$              $12 / Each $1.50 / Each 0 $4.13 / Each

Summer Pass - Individual 21.67$          $65 0 -$                            

Summer Pass - Family of 4 172.50$        250.00$                0 165.00$               275.00$                     

Additional Passes 25.00$          50.00$                  0

Private Rental Hourly 366.33$        600.00$                225.00$            274.00$               

Non-Profit Rental Hourly 359.67$        600.00$                205.00$            274.00$               

Commercial Rental Hourly 373.00$        600.00$                245.00$            274.00$               

Facilty Notes:

City of Antioch: Facility includes waterslides, multiple pools. Pool rental requires 3 hours minimum

City of Tracy: Pool is only open for 2 hours a day Weekdays; 4 Hours daily on Weekends

City of Brentwood: Facility includes shallow entry pool, covered areas, waterslide, multiple pools.  Pool rental requires 3 hour minimum

City of Dublin: Facility includes multiple pools and waterslide.

City of Concord: M-F open 3 hours; S-S open for 4 hours.  Family Swim Pass is up to 6 people.

Aquatics Fees

Agenda Item G-2



Facility Rental Comparison

Prices valid as of April 28, 2014

Current DB Rates Suggested Rate* Comp. Avg.  Antioch  Tracy  Brentwood  Oakley

Capacity 80 140 140 130-250 N/A N/A

(Private) Hourly Rate - W/E 45.00$                    45.00$                    86.25$                    67.50$             105.00$           

(Private) Hourly Rate -W/D 45.00$                    37.35$                    68.75$                    67.50$             70.00$             

(Non-Profit) Hourly Rate - W/E 45.00$                    34.20$                    63.75$                    67.50$             60.00$             

(Non-Profit) Hourly Rate - W/D 45.00$                    28.39$                    53.75$                    67.50$             40.00$             

(Commercial) Hourly Rate - W/E 45.00$                    58.82$                    108.75$                  67.50$             150.00$           

(Commercial) Hourly Rate - W/D 45.00$                    48.82$                    83.75$                    67.50$             100.00$           

Deposit - Non Alcohol Event 200.00$                  200.00$                  450.00$                  500.00$           400.00$           

Deposit - Alcohol Event -$                         -$                         400.00$                  -$                 800.00$           

Current DB Rates Suggested Rate* Comp. Avg.  Antioch Tracy  Brentwood Oakley

Capacity 30 43 35 40 55

(Private) Hourly Rate - W/E 35.00$                    35.00$                    53.00$                    70.00$             47.00$             60.00$             35.00$                 

(Private) Hourly Rate -W/D 35.00$                    29.05$                    43.85$                    70.00$             32.00$             38.40$             35.00$                 

(Non-Profit) Hourly Rate - W/E 35.00$                    26.60$                    43.50$                    70.00$             27.00$             42.00$             35.00$                 

(Non-Profit) Hourly Rate - W/D 35.00$                    22.08$                    37.45$                    70.00$             18.00$             26.80$             35.00$                 

(Commercial) Hourly Rate - W/E 35.00$                    45.75$                    69.00$                    70.00$             68.00$             78.00$             60.00$                 

(Commercial) Hourly Rate - W/D 35.00$                    37.97$                    59.35$                    70.00$             45.00$             62.40$             60.00$                 

Deposit - Non Alcohol Event 200.00$                  200.00$                  275.00$                  500.00$           200.00$           250.00$          150.00$               

Deposit - Alcohol Event -$                         -$                         275.00$                  -$                 600.00$           500.00$          -$                      

* Suggested Rate bases on Average Discount/Increases shown below

Weekday vs. Weekend Rate Discount 17%

Private Vs. Non-Profit Discount 24%

Private Vs. Commercial Increase 131%

Reception Area

Multi-Purpose / Conference Room / Arts

Average % of Discounts

Agenda Item G-2



 

 

1 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
ADOPTION OF PARK RULES AND REGULATIONS 

FORMS AND FEES 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District owns and maintains parks 
located within Discovery Bay; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District previously adopted Park 
Rules and Regulations Forms and Fees on July 16, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District previously adopted 
revisions to those documents on January 8, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, It is necessary to revise the park reservation system and fee schedule for park 
usage; and  

 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to include the fee schedule for swimming pool use. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the Board adopt Facility Rental Fee Schedule, the Swimming Pool Fee 
Schedule, and the Park Rental Fee Schedule, all of which are attached and included as a part of this 
Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 7

th
 DAY OF May 2014. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Mark Simon 
      Board President 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a special meeting, held on May 7, 2014, by the following 
vote of the Board: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard, Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2014-09 

 

 

 

Agenda Item G-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

May 7, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Fairin Perez,   Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Consideration and Approval of Overnight camping request and fee waiver for “Great American Campout” event at 
Cornell Park on June 28th thru June 29, 2014 
 

 
Recommended Action 
 

Authorize Overnight Camping and waive reservation fees for the “Great American Campout” event at Cornell Park on 
June 28, 2014 and June 29, 2014 
  
Executive Summary 
 

The Delta Sun Times, in partnership with the National Wildlife Federation, Radio Disney, Coleman, and the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District (District) has hosted the “Great American Campout” at Cornell Park since 
2011. 
 

This year’s “Great American Campout” will be the fourth for Discovery Bay.  The Campout is a nationally recognized 
event coordinated through the National Wildlife Federation.  The Campout not only raises awareness of the benefits of 
camping as a way to connect people with nature, but it is also an easy way for friends, families and children to sleep 
under the stars and create memories of outdoor experiences.  
 

Staff recommends approval of the overnight event, along with waiving $150.00 in rental fees, as long as the following 
conditions are met: 
 

- Event Coordinators will be required to submit a $100.00 refundable deposit to the District offices at least five (5) 
days prior to the event. The deposit will be held to ensure proper clean up and disposal. 

- Event Coordinators shall not bring in any outside BBQ’s without the prior approval and written consent of the 
General Manager.   

- Due to the proximity of resident homes, the Event Coordinators will create a volunteer/parent rotation list for 
supervision of the camping area from the hours of 10 p.m. to 7 a.m. 

- There will be no amplified sound after 8pm. 
- There shall be no camping within 100 feet of homes. 
- First Aid kits and fire extinguishers (minimum of two (2) each) shall be required to be on site and provided by 

Event Coordinators for the duration of the campout. 
- Event Coordinators shall create and distribute a ‘Courtesy Notice’ to all homes bordering Cornell Park, at least 

fourteen (14) days prior to the event date.  This notice shall be provided to the District for approval before 
distribution.  

- Event Coordinators shall ensure that all Park Rules are enforced during the event.  
- All Campers must have signed a waiver prior to participating in the Great American Campout.  
- Sky Lanterns are prohibited. 

 

Staff recommends approval of this request. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

None 
 

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
  
Attachments 
 

None 
 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

May 7, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Pre-Authorization to Submit Auction Bid for one (1) 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader with a not to exceed 
bid in the amount of $55,000.00 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
It is recommended that the Board authorize the General Manager to submit one bid not to exceed $55,000.00 for the 
purchase of one 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader from Ritchie Brothers Auctioneers. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As a part of the Fiscal Year 2013-14 Capital Improvement Program Budget, $100,000.00 is identified for a tractor to 
assist in the processing of Bio-Solids.  The tractor will be utilized to move solids once the drying process is complete.  
Currently, that process is supported by a Gehl Compact Track Loader.  With the expansion of the Bio-Solids handling 
facility, a more robust piece of equipment is necessary to accommodate the increased transfer of solids. 
 
Staff has evaluated a number of options, and has sought preliminary price quotes for a new piece of equipment. The 
attached quote for a new skip-loader is in excess of $83,000.00. 
 
One of the District’s contractors recommended a piece of equipment that is presently up for auction through Ritchie 
Brothers Auctioneers.  The 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader is scheduled for auction on May 14

th
.  The 

piece of equipment is identified in the attached bid sheet.  This particular unit has less than 570 hours, which is very low 
for a unit of this type.  Additionally, the unit also meets all current EPA requirements.  A copy of the manufacturer’s sales 
brochure is attached. 
 
Based on the above, staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to submit one bid not to exceed $55,000.00 for the 
purchase of one 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader from Ritchie Brothers Auctioneers.   
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $NTE $55,000.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#  X    Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Adoption of FY 2013/14 CIP Budget – June 2013. 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Price Quote – New Holland 
Ritchie Brothers Auctioneers Information Sheet for 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader 
CASE Sales Brochure: 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



Date: 4/9/2014

City, State: Zip: 94505-9376

Phone #: 925-683-3619 P.O. # Contra Costa county

New or 

Used Make Model Serial # Stock # Amount

New or Used New Holland U80C TBD TBD $71,464.00

$368.25

$4,302.75

$175.50

$130.50

$709.50

TRADE-INS:  Except as noted, Buyer Certifies Below Trade-Ins to be free of encumbrances except as noted.

Year Make Model Serial # Stock # $77,150.50

Tax Rate: 8.500% $6,557.79

$7.00

$0.00 Amount Owing $83,715.29

$0.00

$83,715.29

$83,715.29

N
o

te
s

Warranty: 

Availability: 

12 months 2000 hours

Financing Terms: Total Down Payment

Unpaid Balance

AMOUNT FINANCED OR DUE ON DELIVERY

                       List Price: $101478.00 

Garton Tractor Discount: $- 14909.50

Government discount:      $-   9418.00

Total price before Tax      $   77150.00
Other Charges (#2)

Calif. Tire Tax:

Extended Warranty:

"Trade-In's must be turned in or picked up no later than 5 days after delivery of 
purchased equipment."

Trade-In Allowance $0.00

Less Cash Down Payment*

Denis Evans    devans@garton-tractor.com

QUOTE

***Quotes are subject to change by availability or manufacturer programs***

(707)430-3609

WE appreciate your business!

Cab, 2 door, w/ Heat & AC    * included

Standard 3 point Hitch            *included

Rotating Beacon

Description

Rear Wheel weights

Frt Tires 12X16.5 10pr, Rr Tires 17.5X24 10pr (R4)

Freight & Handling:

Trade- In Allowance Subtotal:

QUOTE

Sales Tax District:

Other Charges (#1)

Address: 1800 Willow Lake Rd , Discovert Bay Calif

Buyer: Town Of Discovery Bay CSD / Virgil Koehne

Invoice No. _____________ Date: ________

Seat, susp,Vinyl, w/armrests

82" 4X1 Bucket w/cutting edge

Tool Box

Description

Tractor Loader w/ Govrnment Agency Discount

Trade-In Allowance Net Trade-In Allowance $0.00 Total Delivered Price:

UCC/Doc Fee:

Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



M SERIES 3 LOADER/TOOL CARRIERS
570M XT

Agenda Item G-4



M SERIES 3 LOADER/TOOL CARRIERS
570M XT

Engineered by the company that’s sold more than 500,000 loader/backhoes 
worldwide, the Case 570M XT is your best choice for a loader/tool carrier. When  
you need one machine to handle several tasks on the job, look to the 570M XT.  
It delivers dependable power and ease of operation for rental, building construction, 
roads, utility, agriculture and landscaping applications. With superior lift and breakout 
force and a range of attachments, the M Series 3 loader/tool carrier sets a new 
benchmark for performance.  

Power on demand
Today’s jobs demand more power, and the Case Tier-III certified 445T/M3 diesel engine 
delivers. This turbocharged, 79 net horsepower engine is ready for whatever the day 
throws at you.

The other place you need more power is the loader. With greater loader lift capacity 
and breakout forces, Case loader/tool carriers give you fast cycle times, so you can 
tackle more in less time.

Precision and control
The single-lever loader control is designed for easy effort and ergonomic comfort. 
Push-button differential lock and transmission de-clutch are always close at hand. 
An automatic self-leveling feature minimizes bucket spills as the loader raises. For 
maximum load retention, the optional Ride Control™ helps cushion the loader arms to 
prevent spillage when carrying full loads over rough terrain. Get behind the wheel on 
this machine, and you’ll know you’re on the right track.

Surround yourself in comfort
When you’re in a comfortable environment, you get more done. Case designed the 
570M XT cab with the operator in mind. Swivel 30 degrees to the right to take full 
advantage of the roomy operator compartment. Controls and instruments are grouped 
for convenient access and visibility.

You’ll appreciate the optional mechanical suspension seat with armrest and adjustable 
lumbar support. The cab package delivers reduced sound to a very low 76 db(A). For  
all-weather comfort, the cab package also provides heat and air-conditioning.

Quick and easy maintenance
The easier it is to service your equipment, the more likely it will get done. And no one 
else in the industry provides better maintenance and service access than Case.

From the industry-exclusive tilt hood for fast, easy access, to vertical spin-on filters 
and grouped ground-line maintenance points, the easy-to-perform serviceability 
features increase uptime and make the 570M XT your best choice. 

Agenda Item G-4



3Agenda Item G-4



M SERIES 3 LOADER/TOOL CARRIERS
570M XT

Reliable power
The new 79 net horsepower 
Case Tier III 445T/M3 
diesel engine delivers 
performance and efficiency. 
Combine increased power 
with the 93-inch bucket 
and you’ll make the most of 
every load.

Versatile buckets  
and attachments
You can easily adapt to the task  
at hand with attachments, 
auxiliary hydraulics, buckets, 
three-point hitch, and a 
mechanical or hydraulic quick-
coupler for the loader. The 
570M XT loader/tool carriers 
offer valuable versatility  
for your next job.

Single-lever  
loader control
Designed for comfort 
and easy operation, 
the single-lever loader 
control includes all 
lift and tilt functions, 
convenient, on-the-go 
push button activation of 
the differential lock and 
transmission de-clutch.

Excellent lighting
For improved night 
visibility and safety, 
the 570M XT features 
powerful 55-watt halogen 
headlights and rear 
floodlights to keep  
you going after the  
sun goes down.

Ride Control™

For maximum load 
retention, optional 
Ride Control helps 
cushion the loader 
arms to prevent 
spillage when  
carrying full loads  
over rough terrain.

Agenda Item G-4



5

Ease of maintenance
The industry-exclusive 
forward-tilt hood 
provides easy access 
to the power plant. 
Vertical spin-on filters 
and grouped ground-line 
locations make routine 
maintenance a breeze.

Three-point hitch
For added versatility 
with category I and II 
attachments, the three-
point hitch includes 
variable flow hydraulics 
for better precision, lift 
capacity up to 3,979 
pounds and hydraulic  
lift, pitch and tilt.

Generous fuel capacity
The standard 31.4-gallon 
fuel tank on the 570M XT 
loader/tool carrier offers 
greater fuel capacity 
than competitive models. 
An optional 40-gallon 
fuel tank will keep your 
machine on the job  
even longer.

All weather comfort
The optional cab package 
is complete with heat and 
air-conditioning. Enjoy the 
exceptional visibility in  
all directions.

Superior visibility
Work in more comfort with 
the optional mechanical 
suspension seat with  
armrest and adjustable 
lumbar support. The 
operator compartment  
has plenty of room to 
swivel the seat for better 
all-around visibility

Agenda Item G-4



EQUIPMENT
Models

Attachments add more versatility
Case loader/tool carriers find their way onto all types of jobsites for 
good reason. A variety of loader and hitch attachments make the 
570M XT extremely versatile. Increase your productivity with a wide 
selection of buckets or attachments such as pallet fork, tree spade, 
snow blade, auger, scrap grapple, baler, broom and box blade.

Coupler

Auger

Snow Blade

Pallet Fork

Broom

Bale Spike

Boom

3-Point Hitch and Box Blade

Scrap Grapple

Tree Spade

M SERIES 3 LOADER/TOOL CARRIERS
570M XT

Agenda Item G-4



X

 You can count on Case and your Case dealer for full-service solutions—
productive equipment, expert advice, flexible financing, genuine Case parts and
fast service. We’re here to provide you with the ultimate ownership experience.
 
Case pride
You can take pride in the Case name on your machine. It’s backed by more
than a century of productivity and performance. Case and your Case dealer
are here for you, not only when you buy the machine, but also after you put
1,000 or 10,000 hours on it.
 
A rich, proud history
Case Construction Equipment’s heritage spans more than 165 years. Growing
from J.I. Case’s innovations with steam-powered machinery in the late 1800s,
Case developed road-building equipment that helped create early 20th century
streets and highways across the world. By 1912, Case was well on its way to
establishing itself as a full-line equipment manufacturer. The company 
continued to expand its construction equipment business over the next 45 years.
 
Celebrating a tradition of innovation
In 1957, Case produced the world’s first integrated loader/backhoe made and
warranted by one manufacturer. Over the decades and into the 21st century,
Case has continued to develop a long line of industry firsts and has taken a
leadership role in pioneering new products and solutions. Today, Case produces
15 lines of equipment and more than 90 models to meet your toughest
construction challenges. Supported by manufacturing and sales in more than
150 countries, Case serves the needs of our customers worldwide.
 
Coast-to-coast customer support
In North America, Case equipment is sold and serviced by more than 350 dealer
locations. No matter where you work, we’re here to support and protect
your investment.
 
To locate a Case dealer or learn more about Case equipment or customer
service, go to www.casece.com or call 1-866-54CASE6. For flexible financing
options, dependable parts and fast service, your Case dealer is here to meet
your needs.
 
It all adds up. You can count on Case.

You can count on Case

7Agenda Item G-4



M SERIES 3 LOADER/TOOL CARRIERS

570M XT
Engine 79 net hp (59 kW)

Operating weight 10,537 lb (4779 kg))

Lift capacity 6,503 lb (2956 kg)

570M XT

570M XT

570M XT

Looking for product specs, customer testimonials,  
competitive comparisons, finance offers and more?  
Visit us at www.casece.com or call 866-54CASE6

NOTE: All engines meet current EPA emission regulations.

NOTE: All specifications are stated in accordance with SAE Standards or  
Recommended Practices, where applicable.

IMPORTANT: Case Construction Equipment Inc. reserves the right to change these specifications 
without notice and without incurring any obligation relating to such change. Availability of some 
models and equipment builds vary according to the country in which the equipment is used. 
The illustrations and text may include optional equipment and accessories and may not include 
all standard equipment. Your Case dealer/distributor will be able to give you details of the 
products and their specifications available in your area.

©2008 CNH America LLC. All rights reserved. Case is a registered trademark of CNH America LLC. Any 
trademarks referred to herein, in association with goods and/or services of companies other than CNH 
America LLC, are the property of those respective companies. Printed in U.S.A.

Always read the Operator’s Manual before operating any equipment. 
Inspect equipment before using it, and be sure it is operating properly. 
Follow the product safety signs and use any safety features provided.

Form No. CCE4140805   Replaces Form No. CCE4160702

Contains 10% Post-Consumer Fiber

Agenda Item G-4



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # H-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # I



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # J



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



DRAFT

Agenda Item K-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # L



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # M



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # N



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # O



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # P


	05-07-14-1 Coversheet for Agenda Packet.pdf
	05-07-14-2 Agenda.pdf
	C-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	D - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	E - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	F-1  DRAFT Minues Spec Open and Closed 04-16-14.pdf
	F-2  DRAFT Minutes 04-16-14.pdf
	F-3-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (7).pdf
	F-3-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (8).pdf
	F-3-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (6).pdf
	F-3-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (6).pdf
	F-4-1 Agenda Report HERWIT Engineering prepare 14-15 Annual Assessment Report Ravenswood Imp. District.pdf
	F-4-2 Resolution No 2014-08 Ravenswood Annual Assessment Eng Report 2014-15.pdf
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Agency Comment Request - Development Plan Application – DP 14-3017.pdf
	G-1-2 Agency Comment Request DP 14-3017 - Pantages Bays.pdf
	G-2-1 Agenda Report Resolution adopting Park Rules & Regulations.pdf
	G-2-2 Draft. Facility.Fee Schedule.04.29.14.1.pdf
	G-2-3 Draft.Parks Rental Fee.04.29.14.1.pdf
	G-2-4 Draft Community Center Recreation Swim User Fee Sch Hours and Fees_04.29.14.pdf
	G-2-5 Aquatics Fee Comparison Worksheet.pdf
	G-2-6 Facility Rental Comparison Worksheet.pdf
	G-2-7 Resolution_2014-09_Adoption of Park Rules and Regulations.pdf
	G-3 Agenda Report Great American Campout.pdf
	G-4-1 Agenda Report CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader AR 05072014.pdf
	G-4-2 Price Quote - New Holland 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader.pdf
	G-4-2 Ritchie Brothers Auctioneers Information Sheeet 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader.pdf
	G-4-3 CASE Sales Brochure 2011 CASE 570MXT Series 3 4x4 Skip Loader.pdf
	H-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	I - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	J -  NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	K-1 DRAFT CCR Water Quality Report for Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2013.pdf
	L - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	M - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	N - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	O - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	P - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf

